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July 18, 2011
CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED: 7011 0110 0001 3590 7428

Mr. C. E. Son

Robinowitz il

4200 East Skelly Drive, Suite 620
Tulsa, OK 74135

Re:  Notice of Proposed Administrative Order and Opportunity to Request a Hearing
Docket Number: SDWA-06-2011-1112

Dear Mr. Son;

Enclosed is a Proposed Administrative Order (Order) issued to Robinowitz Oil for
violation of the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA). Violations were identified based on our
review of files that we maintain on the referenced well. The violations were for failure to plug
the Alred 1 well within one year after termination of injection operations and maintaining the
well in a manner which could allow movement of fluids into underground sources of drinking
water. The enclosed Order does not assess a monetary penalty; however, it does require
compliance with SDWA requirements. You would be required to plug the well in compliance
with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations.

You have the right to request a hearing regarding the violations alleged in the Order.
Please refer to the enclosed Part 22, “Consolidated Rules of Practice,” for information regarding
hearing and settlement procedures. Also, note that should you fail 1o request a hearing within
thirty (30) days of your receipt of this Order, you will waive your right to such a hearing, and
may be subject to the compliance terms without further proceedings. Whether or not you request
a hearing, we invite you to confer with us informally. If you choose not to request a hearing,
we will review any comments on the proposed Order received from you and the public and
determine whether the Order will become final.

Also enclosed is an “Information Sheet” relating to the Small Business Regulatory
Enforcement Fairness Act and a “Notice of Registrant’s Duty to Disclose™ relating to the
disclosure of environmental legal proceedings to the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The EPA is committed to ensuring compliance with the requirements of the
Underground Injection Control program and my staff will assist you in any way possible.
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Re: Robinowitz Oil 2
UIC Administrative Order

If you have any questions, or wish to discuss the possibility of a settlement of this matter,
please contact Mr. Ronald Van Wyk, of my staff, at (214) 665-6459.

Sincerely

ohn Blevins

Director

Compliance Assurance and
Enforcement Division

Enclosures

ce: BIA, Minerals Branch

Osage Nation Environmental and
Natural Resources Department



U. S. ENV...ONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY-. .GION 6
PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
In the Matter of Robinowitz Oil, Respondent

Dacket No. SDWA-06-2011-1112

STATUTORY AUTHORITY-

The following findings arc made and Order issued
under the authority vested in the Administrator of the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) by Section
1423(c) of the Safe Drinking Water Act (“Act™), 42 U.S.C.
§ 300h-2(c). The authority to issue this Order has been
delegated by the Administrator to the Regional
Administrator of EPA Region 6 who dclegaled such
authority to the Director of the Compliance Assurance and
Enforcement Division. The EPA has primary enforcement
responsibility for underground injection within the meaning
of Section 1422(c) of the Act, 42 US.C. § 300h-1(c), to
ensure that owners or operators of Class 11 injection wells
within  Osage County, Oklahoma, comply with the
requircments of the Act.

FINDINGS

1. Respondent, Robinowitz Oil, is a “person,” within
the meaning of Section 1401(12) of the Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 30012).

2. At all times relevant to the violation alleged herein,
Respondent operated an  injection well located in the
Northcast Quarter of Section 36, Township 25 North,
Range 7 East, Atlantic Field, Osage Countly, Oklahoma,
designated as Well Number Alred 1 and EPA Inventory
Nuomber (50902 (“the well™).

3. Respondent is subject to underground injection
contrel (“UIC”) program requirements set forth at 40 C.F.R.
Part 147, Subpart GGG, which are authorized under
Section 1421 of the Act, 42 U.8.C. § 300h.

4. EPA regulations require the operator of an “injection
well,” as defined at 40 C.F.R. § 147.2902, to plug the well
within one year after termination of injection operations,
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 147.2905.

5. Respondent violated the regulations cited above by
failing to plug the well within onc year after termination of
injection operations.

6. Therefore, Respondent violated the regulations set
forth at 40 C.F.R. § 147.2905,

7. EPA regulations require the operator of an injection
well to maintain its wells tn a manner that would prevent
conlaminants from moving through the well bore into
underground  sources of drinking water (“USDWSs™),
pursnant to 40 C.F.R. § 147.2903(b).

8. Respondent viclated the regulations cited above by
maintaining the well with a static fluid level in the well
annulus above the base of USDWs.

9. Therefore, Respondent violated regulations set forth
al 40 CF.R. § 147.2903(b).
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10. Bascd on the ;jer Ildl s and under the
authority of Section 1423(0) rg bﬁw!’bﬁ%dcrcd
that Respondent shall plug the well accor mg

§ 147.2905 within thirty (30) days after the cf"fectlve datc oi'
the Final AQO.

NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING

11.  Respondent may request a hearing to contest the
issuance of this Order, pursuant to Section 1423(cX3)}A) of
the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300b-2(¢c)(3)(A). Submit the hearing
request to the Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-D); U.S. EPA
Region 6; 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200; Dallas, TX 75202
within thirty (30) days of the date of receipt of this Proposed
Administrative Order.

12. A request for hearing should be included in any
response fo this Order. Respondent must file a response in
order to preserve the right to a hearing or to pursue other
relief. :

13.  Should a hearing bc requestcd, members of the
public who commented on the issuance of this Order during
the public comment period would have a right to be heard
and present evidence at a hearing under Section
1423(c)3XC) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2(c)(3XC).

GENERAL PROVISIONS
14. This Order does not constitute a waiver,

suspension, or modification of the requirements of 40 C.F.R.
Part 147, Subpart GGG, which remain in full force and

- effect.

15.  Issuvance of this Order is not an clection by EPA
to forego any civil or criminal action otherwise anthorized
under the Act.

16. Violation of the terms of this Order afier its
cffective date or date of final judgment as described in
Section 1423(c)6) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2(c)(6),
may subject Respondent to further enforcement action,
including a civil action for enforcement of this Order under
Section 1423(b) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2(b), and civil
and criminal penalties for violations of the compliance terms
of this Order under Section 1423(b)}(1) and (2) of the Act,
42 U.S.C. § 300h-2(b)(1) and (2).

SETTLEMENT

17. EPA cncourages all parties against whom an
administrative order is proposed, to pursue the possibility of
settlement through informal meetings with EPA. Repardiess
of whether a formal hearing is requested, Respondent may
confer informally with EPA about the alleged violations.
Respondent may wish to appear at any informal conference
or formal hearing personally, by counsel or other
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representative, or both. To request an informal conference

Mr. Ronald Van Wyk, of my staff, at (214) 665-6459.

18. 1If this action is scttled without a formal hecaring, it
will be concluded by issuance of a Final Order.

EFFECTIVE DATE
19. This Order becomes effective thirty (30} days after

issuance unless an appeal is taken pursuant to
Section 1423(c)(6) of the Act, 42 1i.8.C. § 300h-2(c)6).

148 v

Date

pliance Assurance and
Enforcement Division
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing Proposed Administrative Order was sent to the following
persons, in the manner specified, on the date below:

Original hand-delivered: Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-1))
UL.S. EPA, Region 6
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

Copy by certified mail Mr. C. E. Son

return receipt requested: Robinowitz Oil
4200 Skelly Drive, Suite 620
Tulsa, OK 74135

Copy: Bureau of Indian Affairs, Osage Agency
P.O. Box 1539
Pawhuska, OK 74056

Osage Nation Environmental and
Natural Resources Department

P.O.Box 14

Pawhuskg/OK/ 74056

s 714111 It LLELE




PUBLIC NOTICE

Date of Notice:

Comment Period:

This is to give notice that the Environmental Prolection Agency (EPA), Region 6,
has proposed an administrative order (AQ) to the Respondent shown below.

The AQ is proposed by authority of the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) which

authorizes EPA to issuc AQ's for violations of Underground Injection Conirol (UIC)
regulations. Relevant information concerning the proposed AO follows:

Docket Number: SDWA-06-2011-1112

Respondent:  Robinowitz Oil
4200 East Skelly Drive, Suite 620
Tulsa, OK. 74135

Inveniory No.: 0S0902

Well No.: Alred 1

Location: NI/4, Sec. 36, T25N, R 7E
Injection FFormation: Mississippi

Alleged Violations: Failure to plug within one year afier termination of injection
operations [40 C.F.R. §§ 147.2905 and 147.2909].

Maintaining injection well in a manner that could allow fluids to
move through the well bore info underground sources of drinking water
{40 C.F.R. §§ 147.2903(b) and 147.2909).

Proposcd Penalty: None

Any person may review the proposed AO and administrative record and submit
written comments. Any person who comments on the proposed AQ will receive written
notice of any public hearing on the order and have a reasonable opportunity to be heard

and present evidence at the hearing.

The proposed AQ and administrative record are available for review Monday
through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. at the EPA at the address shown below

and the:



Osage Nation Environmental and Natural Resources Department
100 West Main Street, Suite 304 '

First National Bank Building-~ - - -

Pawhuska, OK 74056

Written comments and requests for a public hearing must be submitted within the
comment period shown above to:

Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-D)
UL.S. EPA, Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

The Respondent in this action may request a public hearing. If the Respondent
requests a hearing, those persons who have commented during the comment period will
be notified of the hearing and may appear at the hearing to present evidence on the
appropriateness of the proposed order and penalty assessment. The final AO will be
issued after the close of the comment period unless a public hearing is requested by the
Respondent. The final order will be effective 30 days after issuance unless a person who
commentcd on the proposed order appeals the final order.

Additional information may be obtained by sending a written inquiry to the EPA
at the address shown above or by telephoning (214) 665-6459.



